OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

1000 Broadway, Suite 300
Oakland, CA 94607-4033
<u>ousd.org/boe</u> | <u>boe@ousd.org</u>
510.879.1940 w | 510.879.2299 f | 510.879.2300 TTY/TDD



BOARD OF EDUCATION 2022

Gary Yee, President, District 4
Gary.Yee@ousd.org

Benjamin "Sam" Davis, Vice President, District 1

<u>Sam.Davis@ousd.org</u>

Aimee Eng, District 2 Aimee.Eng@ousd.org

VanCedric Williams, District 3 VanCedric.Williams@ousd.org Mike Hutchinson, District 5 Mike.Hutchinson@ousd.org **Kyra Mungia**, District 6 Kyra.Mungia@ousd.org **Clifford Thompson**, District 7 Clifford.Thompson@ousd.org

August 10, 2022

To: Board of Education

Legislative File No.: 22-1945 Introduction Date: 8/10/2022 Enactment No.: 22-1408 Enactment Date: 8/10/2022 er

From: Gary Yee

Re: Appointment – Andrew Butler – Measures B, J, Y Independent Citizens School Facilities Bond

Oversight Committee (Measure BJY Committee)

ACTION REQUESTED

Ratification by the Board of Education of the President of the Board's appointment of the statutory and Board Bylaw 9131 eligible individual named herein to the Measures B, J, and Y Independent Citizens School Facilities Bond Oversight Committee: Andrew Butler, for unexpired term commencing August 11, 2022, and ending June 30, 2024.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The duties of the Measures B.J.Y Committee, as defined by Board Bylaw 9131, among other duties, is to provide advice and recommendation to the District regarding the expenditure of funds for bond related projects, to actively review and report on the proper expenditure of taxpayers' money for school construction and to take any necessary action in furtherance of its purpose including, but not limited to, receiving and reviewing copies of annual independent financial audits and deferred maintenance proposals, inspecting school facilities and grounds, receiving and reviewing cost-saving measures designed to reduce the costs of professional fees and site preparation. The Committee also shall have the option to tour sites where Bond funds are being expended, with support from the Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION

I am recommending that the Board confirm my appointment of Andrew Butler, as a Parent or Guardian of a child enrolled in the District, to a first term, on the Measures BJY Committee, effective August 11, 2022, ending June 30, 2024.

GY:ER:If

Attachment: Application (Redacted) - Andrew Butler

OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

1000 Broadway, Suite 300
Oakland, CA 94607-4033
<u>ousd.org/boe</u> | <u>boe@ousd.org</u>
510.879.1940 w | 510.879.2299 f | 510.879.2300 TTY/TDD



BOARD OF EDUCATION 2022

Gary Yee, President, District 4
<u>Gary.Yee@ousd.org</u>

Benjamin "Sam" Davis, Vice President, District 1
Sam.Davis@ousd.org

Aimee Eng, District 2
Aimee.Eng@ousd.org

VanCedric Williams, District 3 VanCedric.Williams@ousd.org Mike Hutchinson, District 5 Mike.Hutchinson@ousd.org **Kyra Mungia**, District 6 Kyra.Mungia@ousd.org **Clifford Thompson**, District 7 Clifford.Thompson@ousd.org

| Profile | | | |
|-----------------------|--|-------------------------|--------------|
| Andrew First Name | Butler Last Name | | |
| andrewbbutler@gmail.c | | | |
| Email Address | I you like to apply for? | | |
| | dependent Citizens' School Facilities Bo | ond Oversight Committe | e: Appointed |
| | | | |
| Street Address | | Suite or Apt | |
| Oakland City | | CA State | |
| | cation election district (1, 2, 3, 4, 5, | 6, or 7) do you live in | ? * |
| ☑ District 6 | | | |
| Home: | | | |
| Primary Phone | Alternate Phone | | |
| Plaid, Inc. | Product Counsel | Attorney | |
| Employer | Job Title | Occupation | |
| Employer's Street Ac | ddress | | |
| | | | |
| Employer's City | | | |
| | | | |
| Employer's State | | | |
| | | | |
| Employer's Zip | | | |
| | | | |
| Work Phone | | | |
| | | | |
| Work Email | | | |
| | | | |

Andrew Butler Page 1 of 3

Interests & Experiences

Please explain briefly your interest in serving on this Committee, Commission or Board:

As a parent to two school-age children in Oakland, I want to help provide an oversight voice that puts the best interests of our students forward as a central north-star when making decisions on resource allocation. Oakland is a vibrant and unique city, and our schools are the heart of our communities, and strong foundation for the minds of our young citizens. I want to do all that I can to make our schools wonderful for the kids.

Please indicate your other community involvement (work with public agencies, volunteering, other Committees, Commissions, Boards, groups, etc.):

I participate in the "Dad's Club" at my son's OUSD elementary school. I am on the Advisory Committee for a non-profit called Environmental Leaders of Color, whose goal is to expose more young students to professions in the clean energy field.



Question applies to multiple boards

Educational Background – e.g. college and/or university, degree/major, vocational and/or training, certificates, technical training, etc.

Yale University - B.A. Economics Howard University School of Law - Cum Laude graduate - JD Licensed to practice law in California and New York

Question applies to Measures B, J and Y Independent Citizens' School Facilities Bond Oversight Committee

Please select each category that describes your community involvement

✓ I am the parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District

Question applies to Measures B, J and Y Independent Citizens' School Facilities Bond Oversight Committee

Please list below the contact information, including the name, address, telephone number and a primary contact for the organization(s) that you are affiliated with, which are within the above stated categories.

Question applies to Measures B, J and Y Independent Citizens' School Facilities Bond Oversight Committee

No employee or official of the District shall be appointed to the Commission or Committee. No person who is a, or employed by a, vendor, contractor or consultant of the District shall be appointed to the Commission or Committee. Any such affiliation shall disqualify an individual from Commission or Committee membership. Such affiliations must be disclosed below.

Andrew Butler Page 2 of 3

Question applies to Measures B, J and Y Independent Citizens' School Facilities Bond Oversight Committee

Are you affiliated with a vendor, contractor or consultant to the District?

Question applies to Measures B, J and Y Independent Citizens' School Facilities Bond Oversight Committee If Yes, please explain.

Demographics

Choosing not to answer any of the questions in this section will not disqualify you from consideration or serving.

Ethnicity

▼ African American

Gender

✓ Male

Socio-Economic Group



Verification

Please indicate your agreement with the following statement

I have reviewed and understand the duties of the Commission or Committee for which I am submitting this application. I agree to perform said duties. I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

☑ I Agree

Your application must be **completed and submitted on-line via this web form**. For assistance, if needed, or response to questions, please contact Edgar Rakestraw, Jr., Executive Assistant, Board of Education, Oakland Unified School District, 1000 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94607-4033 or 510/879-8658 or via email at Edgar.Rakestraw@ousd.org. Your application must be **submitted** by the applicable deadline, if any.

Note: This application and your responses are a Public record and subject to disclosure.

Andrew Butler Page 3 of 3

Andrew B. Butler

andrewbbutler@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

META (formerly Facebook, Inc.), Menlo Park, CA

Product Counsel, Facebook Reality Labs, August 2020 – present

Provide guidance to product, engineering, design, and marketing teams on issues related to hardware devices and software apps throughout the entire product development lifecycle. Draft and negotiate commercial and intellectual property agreements affecting our products and services. Draft terms of services, product policies, and disclosures, and implement related processes.

APPLE INC., Cupertino, CA

Legal Counsel, Hardware Products Law Group, April 2018 – July 2020

Negotiated commercial contracts with manufacturing partners for components and modules within Apple devices. Negotiated deals for the co-development of new technologies. Supported our APAC teams, making visits to Tokyo, Singapore, Shanghai, Beijing, Suzho.

WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI, PC San Francisco, CA

Associate, Mergers & Acquisitions, February 2017 – April 2018

My practice focused on representing tech clients in mergers and acquisitions (M&A), divestitures, and equity investments involving public and private companies. Represented software and biotech clients in a wide range of industries, including telecommunications, healthcare, financial services, autonomous driving, and apparel.

DEBEVOISE & PLIMPTON, LLP, New York, NY

Associate, Financial Institutions Group, 2014 –2017

Advised banks, insurance companies, broker-dealers, and other financial institutions on regulatory and compliance matters. Advised on matters of financial technology (fintech) licenses, including money transmitter licenses and 'Bitlicenses' for cryptocurrency firms.

EDUCATION

HOWARD UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW, Washington, D.C.

J.D., cum laude, May 2014. Howard Law Journal - Senior Notes & Comments Editor

YALE UNIVERSITY, New Haven, CT. Bachelor's Degree in Economics.

National Co-Chair – Reunion Class Gift Committee 2021

Varsity Football – Three-year Starter

BAR ADMISSIONS

California, Admitted December 2017

New York, Admitted May 2015

Privacy Certification: Certified Information Privacy Professional/United States (CIPP/US) from IAPP